From: Scott Wilson

To: david.fenton@solvay.com

Cc: bruce.valentine@solvay.com; jeff.yeager@solvay.com

Subject: Request for Additional Information (2); Cytec Industries Inc. Change of Control; Mail Control No. 638620
Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 1:53:00 PM

Mail Control Number: 638620

Docket Number : 03015161

License Number : 47-10136-03
Licensee Name : Cytec Industries, Inc.

David Fenton, Industrial Director -Additive Technologies
Cytec Industries, Inc.

Dear Mr. Fenton,

This message is regarding your letter on behalf of Cytec Industries, Inc. dated November 2,
2023. In your letter you informed our office of an indirect change of control of the
corporation from the Brussels-based parent company, Solvay SA, to the Belgium based
company Syensqo SA. To complete our review, we request that you provide a copy of the
current and former organizational charts showing the licensed unit and the parent companis
(before and after the change you described in your letter). Please include the parent
company changes.

You may provide this information as paper copy via US Mail, as an attachment to an
email or fax it to our office. It is important that your response does not contain security-
related information. Should you need to provide such information please contact me for
coordination.

Please note that our office address has changed. The current address is 475 Allendale
Road, Suite 102, King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415.

Thank you for your cooperation. We will complete our review when we receive the org
charts.

Scott Wilson

Senior Health Physicist

U.S. NRC Region | Division of Radiological Safety and Security

475 Allendale Road, Suite 102

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Phone 610-337-5272

Fax: 610-337-5269
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